From: Charles Dam <damc@manchester.ma.us>
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 3:07 PM

To: Sarah Mellish <ZBAChairperson@manchester.ma.us>; Greg Federspiel

<federspielg@manchester.ma.us>

Cc: Nate Desrosiers <desrosiersn@manchester.ma.us>

Subject: reporting

Here is a clip from our permit- we are limited by and report the rolling average and only report monthly.

Effluent Limitation Monitoring Requirements'?*
Effluent Characteristic Average Average Maximum Measurement Sample
Monthly Weekly Daily Frequency Type*
- = - M
Effluent Flow 0.67 _M(;D . . Continuous Recorder
Rolling Average
Effluent Flow® Report, MGD Report, MGD Continuous Recorder

5. Report annual average, monthly average, and the maximum daily flow in
million gallons per day (MGD). The annual average limit shall be reported as
arolling average. The value will be calculated as the arithmetic mean of the
monthly average flow for the reporting month and the monthly average flows
of the previous eleven months.
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